

District1 Business meeting

Meeting opened with Serenity Prayer 4:06pm

12 traditions read by Harry

Introductions were made, Stephanie read minutes from last meeting.

Harry motioned to approve minutes, Jack 2nd, motion passed.

GSR REPORTS:

Williston: Harry shared, about the increase in attendance at meetings. 7pm meeting had the most. Working together on chairing meetings. Sat noon meeting is going very well with the 15 min speaker.

Last House on the Block: Ben shared, Same as last time. Split meetings might not have enough space.

24 Hour: Jack shared, good core group and floaters coming in and out. Our Christmas party is Friday the 13th.

Papa Jacks: Not present

We Are Not Saints: Michael shared, Attendance varies, not changed much. Time runs out sometimes and it is frustrating. He asked about someone coming to a meeting who thinks they are an alcoholic, how to address it? Feedback given, pamphlets available, the only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking, read the big book.

Crosby: Eric shared, Voted in a new GSR, super cool. And more people are coming to the meeting.

We Are Not Saints: Gaylen was busy in kitchen.

Ray, Tioga, New Town, not present.

Our out-of-town guest shared, Charlie, our Regional Trustee. I have a printout of his words. If you want them let me know and I can provide a copy.

Hotline: Eric shared, 3 calls since last meeting, a ride was provided to a meeting. Another was someone looking for meetings in New Town. He will keep the phone another month if ok.

Treasurer Report: Janah shared,

Checking balance: \$

Savings balance: \$

District Contributions for the year, 2024, \$

Pink Pig balance: \$

Jack Motioned to approve, Michael 2nd, Motion passes

PI/CPC REPORT: Tim shared, Reached out to the newspaper to list meetings in Williston.

Appointment with Williston Middle School to get speakers in, one young and one older? We need to

get some literature to hand out. Asks if we should give books to treatment facility? The discussion was yes. Bob shared; he has a meeting with Williams County jail Captain on Wed at 10am to discuss having meetings again. Jack and Tim volunteered to go with.

H&I: Jack shared, good news about Williams County jail. If they need books, lets order them.

Pink Pig: Gaylen would like to keep it another month at We Are Not Saints.

Janah asks for approval to write checks to reimburse Gaylen & Brian for supplies. Tim Motions to approve, Jack 2nd ,motion passes.

Jan10th next meeting at Downtown Williston, 2:00 food, 2:30 meeting!

Closed meeting ay 5:05pm to go Party!!!!